AT

Aaron Montoedi MATTHARE - black male residing =t 6979 Orlando /7

West, Soweto. Tel. 981 Ixt 4173 - business address 676 Nale-= —

di, Soweto. Tel. 234-573, Johaneghur:s;

STATE S t- : ;

SLAZES 62,64, 65, 66,67, 69
7Cf5) 7(:// 96/ g/ /O g/

106, jo7, [OR

I am an adult black men, 38 years o d, vesiding and employed

a3 stated above. I am a Medical practioner with my practice

at the asbove address and also 2t Baragwanath Hospital.

y

2./

I started my schooling at Orlando Mookie Memorial School in

1944, I eventually went to Orlando High School from 1950-1955,
from 1957 - 1959 I studied at Fort Hare for my B.Sc., From

1960 - 1964 I studied at the Hatal Medical School for my MB.

Ch.B. I trained at Baragwahath Hospital from January 1965 to
December 1965 and worked there for another year as cagualty officer.

3.,

During 1974 - 1975 I was studying at the Wits University for a

Senior Degree, after I had been to Edinburgh University in

March 1973, I started my medical practice during 1968 in Soweto,
'/

40
/

Since childhood and during ny school and University career I
have never been interested in any politics whatsoever,

-
5.
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As proof of this I can just mention that during my High School
days and after the death of King George, our Afrikaans master
instructed us to write an essay, stating among other things
that we were happy that the King or Whife oppressor had died.
After the inspectors had inspected our books, five of our tea-
chers had been asked to resign. In spite of this I was not in-
fluenced nor developed any further interest in pclitics.

60 ;
/ 7
Iy first contact with Winniec MANDELA was in 1969 when she came
e to me as a patient. I, at that stage, learned from newspaper

reports that she was a banned person and also a member of the
African National Congress (A.N.C.). I also learned that her huse
band, Nelson MANDELA, was serving a sentence at Robbin Island.

By this time she complain of heart trouble.
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I never got payment for the treatment. I was giving her and
. eventually decided that there was in fact nothing wrong with
i her. ©Bhe at no stage discussed politics with me or my staff
whilst calling for treatment. She only on a few occasions com-~
plained of financial problems. I only treated her as yet an or-

: dinary patient. I have a record card at my surgery which is
; proof of this, i/
: 3.

; It surprised me that she had called on me,fé; treatment as it
5 was common cause that she was in love with Dr MOTTANA and was

‘l'/'/’ S:Oil’lg ceocseasa /2




- -

going around with him. It was even more surprising when she
suggested to me to make love to her meaning to have seXx with
her. I was not impressed with her and did not feel attrac-
ted to her. )

/" 9.

hd

T+ became clear to me that Winnie MANDEL@ was trying very hard
to befriended me. She even bought presents and sent Christmas
Cards during 1969. I was called out to her house Very often
and at all hours of the night to attend to her go-called illness
as a doctor. This in fime harr.sed me and 1 decided to stop

going out to her at night time. -
10. <

I had no interest in this woman's doings nor in her private life.
T have on occasions when visiting her for treatment found a man

called Peter MAGUBANE whom I know was occupying a back room in

. 7

her house. From newspaper reperts it became known that this
Peter MAGUBANE was also a banned person, and it appeared that
there was a love affair between himvgnd Winnie MANDEILA.

1.

During 1973 - 1974 T awnot sure of the date, Iknow that she,
Winnie MANDELA, was arrested with this Peter MAGUBANE and Joyce
SIKHAKANA and some otherpeople. I did not know.

'

12+ /

After their release she still tried to win/ my friendship al-
though nevexr discussed politics with me. sTo me this woman was
yet another patient. I further viewed her as a mischievous-
woman because of her influence on innocent pcople such as Joyce
STEHAKANE, who was known to me to be a good person, although T
never queried her on this. i

',l_Q’o

/

Since 1974, again I am not sure of the date when her banning
was uplifted, she stopped seeing me. There was then no more
illnesses cr need for her to call on ne. It only then became
clear to me that there was something more behind her trying to
befriend me and her visits to ny surgery and her calling me out
to her house at all hours of the night. It then dawned on me
that the reason behind this was that other people could see me
in her presence or at her house and would therefore identify me
with her.

: 'A-I‘l‘ o ’\/I

The woman Joyce SIKHAKANE mentioned in parélﬂﬂ, has since skipped
the country and is at present a refugee in Dennark (Add para-
graph 91). i

15. <

/
T was again called upon by Winnie MANDELA during April, 1976
when she wanted me to treat a certain man who became known to
me to be "LEBENYA". She, Winnie MANDELA, took me to a house
where I found this man. She told me that tis man was assaul-
ted by Peter MAGUBANE. This appeared to me, wWas Winnie MANDE-

TA's new friend and also that he was an ex-prisoner from Rob-

160 ooceess /3
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16.

During July, 1974 the Naledi High Schd;l of which ny onlYy dongh—
ter, Fllon MATIHARE, age 13 yoars, was 2 astudent, took an Educa-
tional Trip to Louremco Marques. They had an accident in which

‘nine children and a school teachgr’died. My daughter was one

of the deceased personsS. i/
7.
/

The burial of the deceased took place on the 18th of Aug. 1974

as, a mass burial., Soon after the accident occurred a Committee

was formed called the .M. Disaster Tund. The aim of the Fund

was to assist in the burial expenses and the erection of tombstones.
T did not serve ol this committees The committee consists of

Chairman : dJosiah KHUMALO

Secretary: Mr MATABOGE ;

Members : Mr MATHABATHE from, Morris Isaacson School
Mr MORAPEDI - a school inspector; and

others whose namnes I can't pemember.

18.

Soon after the burial a story went anéénd that the people in
charge were squandering the money. ,There were no political views
expressed 1in this fund nor did it Have any political form.

. .

119.

Ag a result of this story the pereaved parents decided to form
3 11

another committee called "The Bereaved Parents Action Committee
to investigate these rumours. The Committee congisted of :-

Chairman : Dr A M. MATLHARE
Vice Chairman : Mr S. MAGONGOA
Secretary : Mr T. MAETA
Ass.Secretary : Mr A. MAETA
Treasurer : Mrs MOTHA.

The aims of this committee was to investigate the Tio M. Disaster

Fund. This committee had no political Views whatsoever.
20.

Soon afterwards 1t became a public affair and T decided to change
the name to the nSoweto Parents Association" with the acting Com-
mittee members as elected in para 19. ‘

ot

Due to difficultles arising from the investigation into the L.M.
Disaster Fund, 1t was felt that legal advise should be obtained.
As we had been tO various instances where no help could be ob-
tained a suggestion came from my Treasurer - Mrs MOTHA, that Win~
nie MANDETLA should be called upon as she knows a lo¥ of attorneys
and could be of help to us. This was accepted by the committee
and T was delegated to see her. This was early in May of 1976-
224 v

. 1 then approached Winnie MANDELA and put our difficulty to her.

she agreed to be of assistance and saiqfthat che would do the

FUTTRET eeees /4
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further arrangements. She told me that it would take about two
weeks for arrangements to be made, which T agreed upon.

2%. /

About two weeks later T received a message from her that arrange-
ments had been made and that she would Iike %o meet my committee

to explain to them. I agreed to this and told her that she could
come the next Wednesday evening. I agreed with her to see my com-
mittee as she was a Dersol who had knowledge of legal proceedings
and who was suggested by one of my committee members, which was
adopted by the whole committee. As 2 result of this Winnie MAN-~
DETA became aware that my ommittee met every Wednesday night.

oI,

She attended the meeting on the Wednesday night at my surgery
and éxplained the arrangements to ny Committee. This meeting
was held on 7.4.76. It was further arranged that she would make
an appointment with the attorney and for us:.to see him. When
we eventually saw this Attorney, a Mr AYOB, we decided against

* him and did not give him any instructions on this matter. With

thig our dealings with Winnle MANDELA came to an end and further
need of her was not needed as far us we were concerned.

25,/

,

During May, 1976 there were a lot of Press Reports and general
conversation amongst people about the children not attending
classes at Higher Primary Schools and Junior Secondary Schools
pecause of Afrikaans as & medium of instruction. As the atmos-
phere was getting tense it was decided by my Committee that we
should consult with Schoolboards and School Committees. We de-~
cided to first see the Tgwana School Committee of the D.A.B.
Watson School of which my wife is Secretary. A meeting of dis-
cussion was held rowards the end of May, 1976 as the School
Committee members were individually approached on this subject
where it was declded that a general meeting should be held.

The general feeling amongst the School Committees were insuffi-
cient teachers qualified.to teach in Afrikaans as & medium. It
was decided that a publicvmeeting chould be held on 6.6.76 at
the Naledi Hall. _

26. /
/

The next Soweto Parents Agssociation Committee meeting was held
on 26.5.1976 at my surgery before the public meeting that was

to be held on 6.6.76s The following people were present : All
the Committee members and T chaired the meeting.

The agenda wWas (i) Resolutions to be taken regarding the Afri-
kaans Medium of instruction. ' ;

T as chairman suggested that we approach the Regional Director
of Bantu Education to appeal to himto drop the Afrikaans medium
of instruction as there were not enough qualified teachers to
teach Afrikaans as a medium. It was, howeveI, accegpted that we
should approach the relevant authorities. The next item we dis-
cussed was (ii) which people to invite as speakers to the public
meeting on 6.6.76. We agreed on the following speakers :

(1) Mr MOKOAPE = Principal of D.A.B. Watson School
(2) Mr Leonard MOSATA = U.B.C. lMember
(3) Winnie VANDELA (Add paragrabh 92).
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During the course of this meeting I receiv%d/a phone call from
Winnie MANDELA, saying that she was coming’ to the surgery to
deliver a message. ohe soon afterwards arrived and I took the

opportunity to Inforn her that she was chosen as a speaker to
the public meeting to which she agreed, saying that she was al—
so to attend a meeting that s e veok—end at Newcastle, but
would be back in time %O attend. A further discussion on publi-

cning the meeting was held whereupon Winnie MANLCETLA volunteered
to get Aubrey MOKOENA to print handbills. Tt was only now that

T came to know that Winnie MANDELA knows and associated with
her on this, but accepted her

Aubrey MOKOENA. I did not query

offer as we had no one clse to assist us. As the printing was
free of charge 1 took it f.r granved that Aubrey MOKOENA was a
cloge friend of Winnie MANDELA and that they pust have known

one another for a long time.
‘ 28./

The problem of distribution was also sglved by Winnie MANDELA
14 get boys to distribute

as she offered that Aubrey MOKOENA wo’
She also said that she would try to attend
he following Wed-

the bills for us.

our usual Wednesday neetings, starting from t

nesday. 1 did not think anything/about her inviting herself and
offering hers and Aubrey MOKOENA's services, but car Anly now ~ee
how she was infiltrating her§91f into my committee. Nothing
further was discussed and wedispersed.

2%./

I, together with my Secretary, drafted a pro-forma of the hand-
pills and left a message for Aubrey MOKOENA o collect same at
my house. Aubrey MOKOENA, before this had been known to me

through church affairs, although T knew nothing of his affairs

with Winnie MANDELA (Add paragraph 9%).
. BO ° ‘/

The pro—fbrma were collected and printed by Auorey MCKOENA and

later also distributed by nim. Some were left with me in per-

son, of which I gave to all my commitiees merhers to distribute.

T had no discussion with Aubrey MOKOENA about Winnie MANDELA

except that it was on her suggestion that he had to do the

handbills.
3. /
v

held on 6.6.76 at the Naledi Hall. I
4 opened with my gpeech on Afrikaans as

2 medium of instruction. This was not a political meeting,
but a meeting to find regsolutions on Afrikaans as a medium and
to report back what progress had been made. The next speaker
was Mr Leonard MOSALA, who spoke on the same lines as me, with-
out any political tinge to his speech. The next speaker was
Winnie MANDELA, who gave a political spcech, attacking the Go-
vernment on lack of FEducations, no land, the homeland Govern-
ment and general explotation of Rlacks by Whites. This speech
by Winnie VANDELA was compietely out of proportion and context
with the agenda and aims of this meeting. Az peonf of this I
now warh to hand in heT +yped speech which she had ol tomirards
handed to ny wife saying that she would collect it later. 1his
speech was seized by the Pclice when my house was searched.

Speech marked (10).
coeoocwBoe /6

Our Public meeting was
chaired this meeting an

)
gl

e ST SR I

kil




9

32,

After she had given her speech, there was ﬁfst raising of the
Black Power smlute and shouting of Amandla Ngawethu, which means
Power to the People. It became clear to me then that I was mis=
led by Winnie MANDELA as well as members of my committee and
that she had sought an opportunity where she could have an au-
dience to deliver a political speech. There was, however, lit-
tle response from the saudience on her shouting and Fist Raising
as the audience were not politically orientated or motivated

and I could see somed ny Committee members shaken by her speech
and Black Power salute (Addparagraph on),

33, /

Tt was also decided at this neeting thet the next public meeting
should be held on n.,7,76 at the Naledi Hall for which T perso=
nally catered. There were 1o further discussions and we dispersed.

B

After Winnie MANDELA returned from Newcastle and before the pu-
blic meeting of 6.6.76 she had forwarded me the chairman's speech
at the Newcastle meeting which I read. ,This speech was of a
political nature on the general explotation of Blacks by-Whites,
something on black consciousness, Lack of schools, lack of edu-
cation and housing. I cannot remember in detail as I had no
real interest in this and had returned same to her with my com-
ment as "No comment on this". This speech wes more or less on
the same lines as the speech she. had given at our public mee-
ting. I cannot renember the name of the Chairman at the New-
castle meeting, although I remember that he was an Indian.

-

35 -

On or about 9.6.76 on my way from Zola to Naledi, 1 noticed

road blocks manned by Police. On arriving at my surgery 1

found students with dog bites and soune choked with teargas.

These I treated and received further reports from them about
other students being injured, some of them I sent to Hospital for
treatment where Iwas assisted by the Police.

;

oy

Ags a result of the report received from one of the injured chil-
dren, I went to Naledi High School to see if I could be of any
agsiance. On this I got permission from the Police. On my
arrival at Naledi High School, I found a burning Volkswagen be-
hind the library or Principal!s office. . The majority of children
were scattered outside and the injured were in a classroom. 1
also saw a group of youths at the principals office argueing
with a white policeman in civilian clothes. I then went to the
classroom to attend to the injured children. On nywy out I
requested the children to tell the prefects that I would like to
see them all at my surgery the next morning. My aims were to
f£ind out from them what the real cause of trouble was. I then
returned to my surgery. i

570//

The next morning on 10.6.76 on arrival at my surgery, a group of
about 10 - 12 prefects males were waiting for me. I spoke %o then

outside eecscoa /7
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oukgide and enquired fpoom them what %ng/;auge of the tmnouble

was and whether 1 could be of assistance. Their leader whom 1
lmow as "MOTAPANYANE", told me that the real problem was that
the Security Police picked studentg up at school and that the
Principal allowed them to do so. /They were preventing the Po-
lice from arresting the students/when the policeman said "Ek
praat nie met kaffertjies". That the atudents re-acted to this
remark and went and burnt hig Acar, meaning the Volkswagen that

T saw at Naledi High School. By this I understood that "MOTA-
PANYANE" was the leader of the group that burned the car.

38.

Their main complaint was that their principal, Mr ?

had phoned the police as soon as he had seen the car burning.
That he -~ is unlike IMr MATHABATHE of Morris Isaacson High School,
who' does not allow police at his school. As a result of this T
gave them paper to write their grievances which I said I would
discuss with their principal which they refused, saying that I
might give it to the Police. As I could be of no help or asis-
tance to them, I dismissed them (Add paragraph 95).

59./

As a result of the previous occurrences, my gttention was drawn
to Winnie MANDELA's house where T noticed cgrtain groups of stu-
dents namely/EﬁigﬁﬁiAMASHININI4,MOTAPANYANE, ZWELI and others 1
don't know, 6ften hanging around Winnie MANDELA's house Very
early in the morning tntil very late at night. This made me
think that these students got the know~how and influence from
Vinnie MANDELA as to their doings (4dd paragraph 96).

40,

3 /

T then stated taking notice of Winnie MANDEDA's house and noticed

that Aubrey MOKOENA was veTy often in the company of gtudents such

as Tesietsi MASHININT, MOTAPANYANE, ZWELI, MANDLA and others not

known to me. It again occurred to me that Aubrey MOKOENA was .

working together with Winnie MANDELA and that they both were in—-

fluencing the students and were organising some OT other plot "

unknown to me. This was pefore the Soweto Riots of 16.6.1976.
m

The congregation of students in the company of Aubrey MOKOENA,
hanging around Winnie MANDEIA's house for a few days in succes-
sion until the night before the Soweto Riots started, aroused my

-

suspicion. It also confirms my suspicion that they were being
influenced to some or other plot which in my opinion was the
Soweto Riots that had started on 16.6.1976.

[

“ 42, /

On Tuesday the 15th of June, 1976, after work, I went straight
home and on passing Winnie MANDETA's house I s@ﬁ Aubrey MOKOENA's
van parked outside with another car. I paid no further attention
to it and drove on home, At aboub 2,%0an fhat same night I was |
called out to a patient. As I later drove back home I passed '
Winnie MANDELA's house. I noticed peoplé coming out of her gate.

T switched my bright lights on and saw- Aubrey MOKOENA and Tsietsi
MASHININI very clearly in my lights.,~ They were in the company of
Winnie MANDELA. There were alsgbiyfew others whom I did not see

VETY eeccoes /8
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very clearly and therefore cannot identify.

I had arrived hong % received a phone call
asking me to sendz%

43,

A few minutes after
from Winnie MANDELA,

me tablets with ny maid which I refused to do.

When I saw Aubrey MOKOENA in the company of these students at

Winnie MANDELA's house,

out me realizing it. /
4t
/

T came to realize that the two of them had
something in common and had known on¢ another for

some time with-

On 16.6.76 at aboub 10,15am whilst on my way from town, L moticed

students at the Orlando Bridge,

where on arrival found injured gtudents
newspaperse.
them to Baragwanath Hospital.
none of them made a report to me.

and slso cars travelling in the
opposite divection with broken windscreense. .
and reporters froum the
These injured students I put-in my car and drove

I did not know any of them, and
On my arrival at the Hospital
1 discovered that one of the students had died on the way.

1 drove to my house

This

student was unknown and had no ide%ﬁyfication papers with him.

45.

On my way home
wanted to see me as he had in mind that m
aoweto Parents Association (S.P.A,) should

committee — namely
work hand in hand

T met Dr MOTLANA, who told&ﬁg that he had long

with his organisation nanely Parents Vigilante Committee (P¥.C.)

of which he was the chairmane.
tions, but did not stipulate names.
no time for discussion on this and that he

He also mentioned other organisa-
T told him that there was

should phone me later.

Dr MOTLANA then passed a renark which surprised me by saying
that I should not be seen in public with Winnie MANDELA refer-

ring to a story and photograph in the Rand
6. ;

The Teason why 1 was surprised was because
at the present address from about 1969, he
seen at Winnie MANDEILA's house.
going around that there was

At that time
an affair between the two of then,

Daily Mail of 8.6.70.

that since my staying
s Dr MOTTANA, was often
there were Irumours

which I also believed. He further mentioned to me that he was
once asked by 2 Security Policeman why he always stand at the

door and his reply was because he wanted to be safe.

By this

he meant that he does not want to be seen associating himself

with any person or aiy meeting.

e further told me that he had

sent word with Peter MAGUBANE to Winnie MANDELA that he wanted
to see her regarding the newspaper report on 8.6.76 in the Rand

Daily Mail.
not to appear in newspapers.
paragraph 9.

T presume that the

Iy
J

idea was to tell Winnie MANDELA
T did not comment on this (Add

I later proceeded to work and had great difficulty in getting

there as there were road blocks all over.
the Police and some by the gtudents.

Some were put up by

At a certain point, Just

above Orlando West High Scbhool whexe I approached yet another

student road block, I net MOTAPANVANE.

T agked him what he

thought he was doing as I was VEIY e jcd at this stage., He

gt rlea and told me

that thoo ~mre doing the same Lo whites and that they had Just

With this I understood that he was the leader of the

PR




-9 -

group who had burned the car. This later proved to be Dr EDEL-
STEINS car.
48./

This action then struck me as something that had long been plan-
ned and I realized that the activities around Winnie MANDELA's
house during the previous days with students confirmed my sus-
picion that some of the ‘student leaders got the kmow-how from
Winnie MANDELA, Aubrey MOKOENA and Dr MOTLANA.

49 e //

One significant thing about the march by the students was that
very small children were in front leading the march whilst the
bigger ones were at the back and out of danger, as young chil-
dren act very brave and could do anything that they were told to
do hence the stone throwing and damaging of cars. Putting young

children in front is a known tactic by Conmunists.

50,/
During the evening of 16.6.76 I was approached by Winnie MANDELA
and Aubrey MOKOENA at my sSurgerys. Winnie MANDELA asked me if my
Committee namely the Soweto Parents Association, could not call
a meeting on Sunday 20.6.76 to condemn the killing of students
by the Police. I told her that it was impossible as we had al-
ready arranged for a meeting to be held on 4.7.76. After they
had left I decided to get my committee together and discussed
the possibility of a neeting on 20.6.76. This was agreed upon
and word was sent to Winnie MANDELA that a meeting would be
held on 18.6.1976 (Add paragraph 98).

5/1 3 ‘/;
v

The next meeting was held on 18.6.76 at my surgery where the
following people were present : Myself, Dr MATLHARE as Chair-

man, all my Committee Members, Winnie MANDELA, Aubrey MOKOENA

and others, whom I did not know. After opening the meeting

the first problem was the venue for the Public Meeting as the
Naledi Hall was burned down during the riots. This was solved

by Aubrey MOKOENA's suggestion that he would get a church Hall.
There were no other speakers and nothing further was discussed
exept that Aubrey MOKOENA would print pampllets to be distribu-

ted advertising the meeting. After this we dispersed and went home.

52 7

v
I was at home for about two hours when the following people ar-
rived at my house : Winnie MANDELA, Aubrey ‘MOEKOENA, Dr MOTLANA,
MANDLA - a primary School teacher. Winnie MANDELA suggested to
me that Aubrey MOKOENA should chair the meeting on 20.6.76 as
Aubrey MOKOENA was used to controlling meetings. To this re-
quest I refused. She, Winnie MANDEIA, sald that resolution about
fhe riots should be taken at the next meeting and that she was
going to plant her chaps amongst the audience c~d that they
would read out the resolutions. -

. S
53.

Referring to Dr MOTLANA, I can also say he is mischievous as two
days ago he came and warned me against Winnie MANDELA and here is

now accompanying her on her mission. This annoyed me and I asked
him ee00a0oaee /’]O
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Eal
him whether: he was again going to stand at the door, which an-
noyed him, -While we were atill busy with discussions, a knock
was heard on the door and a messerger arrived with a message
that there was somebody to see Her, She left and returned
about 30 minutes later saying déjkabrey MOKOENA that it was the
boys. This 1 interpreted as meaning the student leaders who
usually hang around her place.

Sk /

On 20.6.76 on arrival at the Church Hall -there was a notice on
the door that meetings had been banned. by the Chief Magistrate
of Johannesburg. As a result of this, Aubrey MOKOENA approached
me saying that he was going to arrange for another place where
the meeting could be held. I later in the afternoon received a
message that the meeting was to be held at Dean TUTU!s house,
which is next to mine. On §;rival there the following people
were found to be present :

(1) Dr MOTTANA

2) Harry MASHABELA

%) Winnie MANDETA

4) Aubrey MOKCENA

(5% | Tsietsi MASHININI

(6 MOTAPANYANE

(7) UMANDIA

(8) ZWELI and four other students unknown to me.

On my arrival the meeting was already in process and was chaired
by Winnie MANDELA (Add paragraph 99).

55. /

The fdlowing were speakers at this meeting :

(1) Dr MOTLANA, who spoke on the resolntinn that he was going
to meke, which he read from a note book. This resolution was
that the matter was in the hands of the Police. His speech on
the Resolution was of a political nature, because he raised the
feelings of the. other people present. The next speaker was

(2) Aubrey MOKOENA - His mein speech was zbout the printing

of the restvlution and to get it distributed at newspaper venda's.
The people present were also to help to distribute these pam-
hlets. The next speaker was :

%3) Harry MASHABELA -~ He was replying to an attack by Dr MOT-
TANA to where Harry MASHABELA had got the information about the
intended march by the students. And also why he had printed

the matter in the newspaper and alert the Police. His reply
was that he got the news from a person who had phoned him at

his office and who had claimed to be a student, hence he printed
the story. The next gpeaker was : K

(4) MOTAPANYANE - He was accusing Dr MOTLANA of refusing to at-
tend to injured students whereas he was around the scene of riotse.
After this accusation there was an uproar and Dr MOTLANA threa-
tened to walk out. He was calmed down by Winnie MANDEIA and we
all dispersed. I did not participate in these discussions.

(Add paragraph 100).

561//

Winnie MANDELA suggested to me that I should write a series of
apticles on urging Dean TUTU not to leave for Lesotho as he was
a very useful man around here. T did not agree on this. They
algo said that if Dean TUTU should leave, his forceful effect on
the Johannesburg whites and whites in General would be lost.

570 oooooa'/qq
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57.
/

Oon 21.6.76 I met my Secretary, lMr T. MAETA, and told him to see
the other members and arrange for a meeting to be held on 22.6.
76 at my surgery. That same evening I received a phone call
from Winnie MANDELA, askimgif we were going to have a meeting.

T told her about our meeting on 22,6.76. On 22.6.76 the meeting
was held at my surgery. The following people were present :

(1) Myself - Dr MATTHARE
(2) All my Committee members
(3) Winnie MANDELA
) Aubrey MOKOENA
3 Kenneth RACHIDI
Thomas MANTHATA
) | MOTAPANYANE /

/

(4
(5
(6
(7 |
(8) | Peietsi MASHININI. /

I asked Winnie MANDELA what the purpose was of bringing all
these people along. She replied .that she wanted the students
to meet the parents. The ain of this meeting was to report
back on the meeting held at Dean TUTU's house on 20.6,76. No=-
thing further was discussed except that Aubrey MOKOENA explained
that he had been approached by a number of organisations who
were interested in coming together with us because when we are
united we will be able to attend to the crisis facing us, that
is that of assisting the parents of the deceased of the recent
riots. This was similar to a request put o me by Dr MOTLANA.
Tt was said that the burial would be a mass burial and seeing
that we have had a mass burial, referring to the L.M. Bus Dis-
aster, we could help the whole community. This was where Win-
nie MANDELA truimphed because she could now use my Association
and me to further her aims. She had now started to implicate
me in her dirty work.

58. /
v

By this time it occurred to me that Aubrey MOKOENA and Winnie
MANDELA had planned everything shead, as that was why they
brought Kenneth RACHIDI and Thomas MANTHATA to show them what
type of unsophisticated people belong to my Committees T

59- /
v

On 22.6.76 I received a phone~call from HARRY, the President

of the Students Representative Council of Wits University, who

said that Winnie MANDELA had asked him to contact me. He wan-

ted to know whether he could be of any agsistance towards my
Agsociation. I told him that I do not understand and he should
meet me so that we could discuss the matter. We met and this

HARRY wanted to know from me to whom to take the money they in-
tended collecting from the students. I told him that it was enti-
rely up to them to donate to who ever they deemed fit (Add para 101).

60, /
v

HARRY wanbted to know whether they could set up law c¢linics run
by their own law students where people arrested during the riots
could be helped. To this I answered that they should contact
Winnie MANDELA. He also wanted to know whether I could be of
assistance in compiling a book about the causes of the riots, as
they could not interview students personally because they were
whites. To this I replied that I was too busy to be of any as-
sistance and that they should consult Winnie MANDELA.

6/]. ecaeeocsae /’]2
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Op 2%.6.76 Winnie MANDELA, Aubrey MOKOENA and Kenneth RACHIDI
acoompanied by some student leaders such as (1 Tsietsi MASHI-

NINT 2) MOTAPANYANE
25) ZWELT
4) Murphy MOROBE

and two others unknown to me, came o my surgery where I was
having o neating with my Cormittee. This was the usual regular
Wednesday meeting. Aubrey MOKOENA reported that he had contac~
ted most of the organisations and these had agreed to come to-
gether as one umbrella body - to be called the BLACK PARENTS
ASSOCIATION (B.P.A.) for the assistande of the families who had
lost children during the regent riots. He reported that these
would be meeting at my surgery on ol.6.76 (Add paragraph 102).

\ . 7‘ @/ W‘mw‘m‘—m
/
On 24.6,76 a meeting was held atf surgery where the following

people were present : Myself, Dr IMA! 3
My Committee Members;
Aubrey MOKOENA;
Kenneth RACHIDI;
Thomas MANTHATA;

Mr NGAKANE;

Nimrod MKELE;

, 8) Dr Manas BUTHEIEZI and some students
including stiet si MASHININI. - -

ANSNANNINNININ
NI EWD S
A e S AN

MOTAPANYANE §
Murphy MOROEE.
Aubrey MOKOENA decided that the meeting should be held at Cen-
tral Western Jabavu as my Surgery, was oo small and would not
accommodate us all. This was agreed upon and we all left (Add
paragraph 103).
6%.
On my arrival at Central Western Jabavu 1 roticed a whole crowd
of people waiting. Tt became clear to me that this again was &
pre-arranged thing between Winnie MANDELA and Aubrey MOKOENA.
Tt struck me bthat me and my Comnmittee, that we were again used
by Winnie MANDELA and Aubrey MOKOENA for their purposes. The
following people were present : (1) Mr NTESO;
(2) Mr KHUMALO;
(3) Jairus KGOKONG3

: (4) Mr MAZIBUKO and a lot more
with students unknown to me.
The purpose of this neeting was the formation of the Black Pa-
rents Association (B.POA,) to act as the umbrella body to those
organisations which were represented and not represented at this
meeting (Add parsgraph 104) .

6./

I chaired this meeting a” The following were speakers on this
meeting : (1) Aubrey MOKOENA, who mentioned and introduced the
groups present, there were no other speakers. It was nainly

elections that were to be held. This meeting was ynder the gu-
epices of the Soweto Parents Association (S.R.AS. The following

bodies were represented as follows :
(1) Soweto Parents Assqeiation - Dr MATLHARE
2) Parents Vigilante Committee - Dr MOTLANA
5% Tutheran Church — Dr Manas BUTHELEZI
Institute of Black Studies — Nimrod MKELE
(5) S,A.C.Co = Mr NGAKANE (6) eacens /13
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Black Womans Federation - Winnie MANDETLA
Black Community Programmes -~ Aubrey MOKOENA
S.A.S.0. -~ Thomas MANTHATA & MAZIBUKO
Black Peoples Convention -- Kenneth RACHIDI, Thomas MANTHATA,
Jairus KGCKONG and others T do not know.
S.A.S.M. - 'Wsietsi MASEININI, MOTAPANYANE, ZWELI and others
T do not mows—— "
12) I.D.A.M.A.S.A. -~ nc representative.
) Y.M.C.A. - no representative.
343 Y. W.Coi. -- no representetive.
15) Housewifes Teague - 1O representative.
(16) Soweto Principals Union - Mr T. MATHABATAE.

,,.'

Then there were thae election of Committee Members :
418t Chairman ~ Dr Meras BUTHELEZIT
ond Cha®rman - Dr MATLHARE
1st Secretary -~ Mr NTESC
ond Secrstary - Aubrey MOKOENA
Executive Members -- Winnie MANDELA
Mr NGAKANE
Dr MOTLANA -
Trustees - Dr Manas BUTHELEZT |

Dr MATTHARE

Dr MOTLAMA.
My Committee and me were completely dcminated by the rest of
the crowd present which numbered about 25, I objected to the
presence cf (1) Black Pecple's Convention (B.P.C.)

(2) Southr Africen studsnts Organisation (S.A.8.0.)
(3) Bouth African Students lMovement (S.A.S.M.)

being among che midst because thie would give Black Parents As-—
socation (B.P-A.) a pelitical vinge. Also that this was a pa-
rents association and I cculd not sse how we could hold meetings
with studeats present,

g;% South African Black Social Workers Union - Mr KHUMATO & NTESO.
7

(20)

A

@§§¢f %%g%h V105 | .
wrb7q§¥xﬂwn gﬁfﬂns+
it leRvshye SASO - .

The new Chaivman, vr Menas BUTHEIRZI . exnlained by saying that
wé need B.P-C. end 8.A-8.U. DECEMSE they wculd brief us on po-
litical situaticns and students WEI2 neadaC becalse they could
give us 1lde2s oboLs Their prehisms. L was compietely overruled
in This mese> end Lefv it at taat. The B.P.A. was formed as a
non-political body likewise th2 S.PoA., bubt with affiliation of
certain orgarisations 1iks (1) B.P.C., (2) 3.4.8.0., (3) S.A.
S§.J., 1t cr-aged the impressicn of a political organisation to

which I objected. (4dd paragraph 105) .

G

The next and first meeting of Black Parents Aszocigtion was

held at my bouse on 25.6.76 where the following people were present:
(1) Dr Menss BUTHELEZI, who chaired the meeting.

(2) Myself - Dr MATIHARE (Org. S.P.Ac)s

(3) Dr MOTLANA.

(4% Winnie MANDELA.
(5) Aubrey MOKOENA.
(6) Mr NGAKANE.

(7) Rev. MATHABANE.
5
9)
(10
(1

Jighop MOKOENA,
| PTeietei MASHIITINI.
) MANDIA.

§ Kempest mamare

(/;?) 6 60000000 /,‘4




(12) Thomas MANTHATA.

(13) Jairus KGOKONG and others, unknown to me. The purpose of
this meeting werce minutes on the previousmeting and election
of sub-Committees on the aspects of a mass funeral. No further
discussions took place and nothing of political nature was said
and we dispersad (Add paragraph 106).

685 /
v

After the meeting Aubrey MOKOENA approached Dr MOTLANA and gave
him an air ticket to Cape Town. He was to fly to Cape Town on
Sunday 27.6.76 tc attend a Black Community Programmes (B.C.P.)
meeting thers., It then occurred to me that Dr MOTLANA also be-
longed to Black Community Programmes (B.C.P.) and that they were
working hand in hLand with Aubrey MOKOENA whom Dr MOTLANA said

was b] Is) b(\ms
v

The next Black Parents Association (B.P.A.) meeting was held on
29,6.76 at my house where the following people were present :
(1 Winnie MANDELA

(2) Dr MOTLANA

§5) Auvbrey MOKOENA

4) Thomas MANTHATA

(5) Kenneth RACHIDI

(6) MAZIBUXKO

(7) Dr Manog BUTHEIEZT

(8% 'Tsietsd MASHININL

(9 ZWELT,

This purposge of thls meeting was to finalize the arrangements
for the furmeral. It was agreed that each family should be gi-
ven R200,00 for funeral expenses fron the expected funds fron
various places. I, at this meeting, told them that I am relin-
guishing my position as 2nd chairman and refuse further meetings
at my house. This was gxcepted by the chairman. Nothing fur-
ther was discussed and we dispersed (Add paragravh 107) «

«/

%
A [
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On 2.7.76 I zci sick from premonia and could not attend the fu-~
nerals., During mr %ime of sickness I was consteably visited by
Winnie MANDEZA, Aurrsy MOKOENA and Ir MOTLAN. They created

the impression that they were worried about pv dAllness and when
T would be ab.e to ahtend further mestings whereas I had already
resigned as 2nd chairnman. I got the impression that they got
ideas of why I was mot attendirg further neztings. During this
period of my illness my mother had made a repcrt to me that my
maid had szid thet Winrie UANDELA had phoned more than once, en-
quiring whether the Police had been to see ne. This created

the impression that I might tell the Police about her doings and
therefore they rust have decided to get rid of me in some or
~%her way. It was for this reason that they had arranged to get
me certified as a mental subject and also that Winaie MANDELA,
during one nigat, phoned Dr MCTLANA to give me an injection with-
out examining me, which I refused and when thet failed, she
made scrme soup which she wantesd me to take which I also refused.

1.V

7 )@/

There was sncthe:” incident where Winnie MANDELA had sent an un-—
¥nown man O me requesting me to accommodcte him for the night.

This T did in a backrocm in my backyard. After a short while
this persan was foiched with the excuse that accommodation had

DEBYL senses /15
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been found elsewhere. To my mind this man was put there with
the sole object of ki%ling me.

72,/

.7 - /‘
On 30.8&,76 I was approached by Dr MOTTANA“and requested due to
ny long absence from meetings to resign as an executive member
of Black Parents Association (B.P.A.). This I did, but not
straight away. It now became clear to me that they, namely
Winnie MANDELA, Aubrey MOKOENA and Dr MOTLANA, had completed
their mission with me and had no further need of me and for
that reagon requested me to resign. Whilst talking to Dr MOT-
LANA, my maid made a report to ne that nmy surgery was on fire.
When this was told to me in Dr MOTLANA's presence, he showed
no sign of shock. Before leaving for my surgery, I told him
about the detention of Harry MASHABELA. :

73,/

On %.8.76 school children went about warning people not to go
to work the following day. Two young girls unknown To me, came
to my surgery and warned me not to open my Surgery the follo-
wing day. I told them that people get sick every day. They
told me that I should not work the next day and if I did so
that it would be at my own risk, I at any rate decided not to
work the next day 4.8.76 and stayed at home to do odd Jjobs.

At about 9,30am on 4.8.76 there was & knock at my house, I
answered and found the following : (1) Dr llanas BUTHELEZT

(2) Mr NTESO

(3) Winnie MANDELA. v
Their mission was, and it came from Winnie MANDELA, that we go
to the police to ask them not to use firearns on the children.
I Tefused to go but later decided to accompany then Just for
the sake of Dr Manas BUTHELEZI. We went to Protea Police Sta-~
tion where we had an interview with Brigadier le Roux and lMaj.
Vieser. Dr Manas BUTHEIEZI acted as speaker for us. After a
discussion Brig. le Roux promised that he would do his begt,
but we must go to New Canada and persuade the students to go
back to Soweto. We promised to do so.

75. /

We then proceeded to New Canada Railway Station to try and per-
suade the students to return home. On our way to New Canada
Dr MOTTANA remarked that while he was a member of A.N.,C. they
organised stay at home strikes but that only a few would stay.
He remarked further that the studentd achievement was good in
that about 60% of Soweto people did not go o work. He further
stated that it was the biggest struggle in history where the
white man felt the pinch.

[V

v

76. /

I commented about the dismantling of signal boxes on railway
lines and said that % as sure that it was not students and that
if it werae that theyﬁ¥gained because this needed highly trained
people like the Indian. who was caught red-handed at New Canada
Station. He is at Robben Island now.

770 eecva /16
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To this Dr MOTIANA replied that these boys were geniuses. With
that Winnie MANDELA replied that perhaps the boys are back from
abroad from Training. T interpreted this to mean that there
were people around Soweto who had Guerilla Training and were
using it now that there is commotion, especially the technical
part. Winnie MANDELA further remarked that she had received a
phone-call from london, congratulating her and the students

for the achievements so far in damaging the Government I-xoperty.
She did not mention who the caller was.

78s

When we arrived at New Canada T noticed that the students were
very upset and I pleaded with them. I noticed that there were |
others tbo 0ld to be students and that some of them were armed k
with dengerous weapons. At first the students were unco-ope-
rative and wanted to march and wanted us to lead them. The Po-
lice were about 200 metres from the students and I noticed that
the students kept on advancing towards the Police. I personal-
ly asked Brig. le Roux to use teargas on the students which he
did after which the students dispersed. Whilst negotiating with
the students I noticed that some of them were hungry and others
were drunk.-We had been negotiating with the students for
about 1% hours. We then left and went home.

> " | @"/

o Dr Manas BUTHELEZI then supggested that we should have a meeting
' with the ctudent leaders to find out what their griecvances are
' and To Submit this to the different Departments. We drove
around Soweto, me included, to pick up the leaders with the
help of others. Affer we got hold of sone of the leaders, we
drove to Dr Manas BUTHELEZI's house where the meeting was to
be held. The following people were present :
(1) Dr Manas BUTHELEZI
(2) Wirnie MANDELA
Dr MATTHATE

(4) Mr NTESO
Students present were
(1) Murphy MOROBE and four other students unknown to me

' Msietsi MASHININTI and ZWELI were not present at this neeting.
Aubrey MOKOENA arrived late at the meeting.
Dr Manas BUTHELEZI chaired this meeting.
Murphy MOREBE acted as speaker for the students present.
He, Murphy MOREBE, di tated their grievances to the chairman
\35 \  who noted them on paper as follows :-

(1) Continued Student netention should be Stopped

(2) Scrapping of Bantu Education
TS (3) Stopping of Police Harrasment
U (4) Police Provocation

3 (5) Universal Educution
- The Chairman, Dr MManas BUTHELEZI, was to hand this over to the
g relevant Departments. Dr MOTLANA then congratulated the stu-
donts for the good work they had done by keeping away 60% of
Soweto workers from work, but said that they had spoiled every-
thing by having been dispersed by Police - they got themselves

humiliated. After this the meeting closed. (Add paragraph 108).
80¢ asoco00o0e00 /17




IR O RPN A

- 17 -
80.

At the meeting %% g %.76 one of the students, Murphy MORERE,
reported to the & % the houses of two Security Policeman had
been burned down and he algo mentioned the names as Makhoro
and Letlaka., With this I understood that he was either one of
them or the leader of the group who had burned these houses.
Winnie MANDELA announced that she was very happy about it, es-
pecially of the house of Mr Makhoro, who had given evidence
against her and had appealed to the Judge to get her convicted
although she was discharged.

81,/

During the course of the evening after the meeting with the
student leaders, I discovered that Winnie MANDELA was encou-
raging students to do danage to Government Property and pri-
vate property. After the meeting with the students, they,

the students, went out and flocked around her and had caucus-
ses with her. I did not hear what was said between thel. Du-
ring the cause of the meeting Dr MOTLANA had also warned the
students that those who knew that they were wanted by the Po-
1ice should get hideouts to hide or otherwise skip the coun-
try (Add paragraph 109).

82._/
Shortly after Winnie MANDELA had left for home, gomebody came

up, reporting that Winnie MANDELA's house was on fire. Al- “

though Aubrey MOKOENA and Dr MOTLANA blamed the Police for
this, I think that this was only a stunt by Winnie MANDELA to
turn the Police away from her as no serious damage was done
to her house.

83. ;

The next morning on 5.53.70 on my way to work I was stopped by
Taietsi MASHININI and another student, unknown to me. They
were just coming from out of the gate of Winnie MANDEIA's house
and asked me for a lift to Morris Isaacson School to attend
classes and have meetings. I gave them a 1ift and during the
journey Tsietsi MASHININI mentioned the burning of houses of
Security Police. He mentioned the names of Makhoro and Let-
laka. By this I understood that he was either the leader or
with this group who had burned the houses. He further stated
that the houses were purned by students with petrol bombs. He
was very excited gbout this and even volunte-red to show me
the housges. I dropped them at Morris Isaacson School and went
to work.

a4, /"

Tater during the day I received a phone-call from the "Star",
asking me what priorities should be met for peace TO prevail in
Soweto. I mentioned (1) Home ownership, (2) Compulsory Educa=
tion, (3) Scrapping of Homeland Citizenship Certificates, (4)
Better pay, (5) Equal pay for equal work. This later appeared
in the newspaper.

850 ;

On 11.8.76 Winnie MANDELA had sent a girl over to my house

saying that she was expecting a phone~call which would come
through to my house as her phone could nod receive incoming
calls and could we pleas” call her. The call later came

through eeoeee /18
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through and my wife answered the phone. This was a white man
phoning mnd asking for her, Winnie MANDELA. She was not called,
but only given her number and the receiver put down. At this
stage I wanted as little to do with this woman as possible. The
same kind of phone-calls were received at my house during or
about 1974 with the same person calling. This was just before
the time that Winnie MANDELA and Peter MAGUBANE were arrested
with others. At one stage this caller identified himself as
John LORAK, a son of Senator Horak of Natal.

> | ok’

There was another meeting of Black Parents Association (B.P.A.)
held at the Oatholic Church at loroka which I attended. This
meeting was chaired by Dr lanag BUTHRIRZL. The purpose of this
neeting was t& a@ppeal to students to return to their classes.
Taking of resolutions from the audience on the Soweto Riots,

T did not go there to attend, but merely to hand in my resig-
nation as Executive Member. The following were present at this
meeting :

(1) Dr Manas BUTHELEZI

(23 Myself - Dr MATLHARE

gB Dr MOTLANA

4) Winnie MANDELA

éS% Aubrey MOKOENA

6); Tsietsi MASHININI

(7) Mirphy MOREBE

(8) Mr NI-20 and also a lot of students and parents, unknown

to me, as well as newspaper reporters.
Teietsi MASHININI appealed to children to return to the school
grounds saying that one can talk better if all students are to-

_gether at a certain piace. He also stated that it would be d4if-

ficult for the Police to arrest students in school-grounds.
Murphy MOROBE also acted as speaker and spoke along the same
lines as Tsietsi MASHININI. The chairman, Dr Manas BUTHELEZI,
addressed the meeting and appealed to all students to return to
their classes. He further stated that B.P.A. had employed a
FUTT=time Social worker who would look into the needs of people
who had suffered through the Soweto Riots. He urged the people
present not to be afraid to contact hin when in need of any-
thing. Nothing further was discussed (Add paragraph 110).

8/0/

With regard to certain documents that were founda my surgeries
I now wish to explain as follows :
(1) Minutes of Meeting of Port Shepstone Ex-8cholars Club -
Fourth Annuel General Meeting on Saturday 22 May 1976 at Andi-~
Ira Hall, Marburg.
This belongs to Winnie MANDELA who had it in her possession
when visiting my surgery and had forgotten it there. I do not
know what the contents are. :

88. -

v

With regard to the pamphlets that were found at my surgery at
Zola, I wish to explain as 2ollows :
White Pamphlet starting wihh the words "Whereas"., This pamphlet
refers to paragraph 54 where a neeting was held and a resolution
passed by Dr MOTLANA, This pamphlet was drawn up, offered and
printed by Aubrey MOKOENA and given out for distribution from
there the amount in my possession. I have not distributed any of
these to anybcdy. TFor this reason I have kept in my surgery.

89, esocesocs /19
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The Green Pamphlet
This was also drawn up, printed and arranged by Aubrey MOKOENA
and also given for distribution of which I have not distributed
any.

90. .
;
The Blue Pamphlet
The contents of this is identical to that of the green pamphlet

with the only difference that it was printed on blue paper.
EADN

Re :- Paragraph 14 - This information was brought about
through the newspapers. The actual statement in the newspaper
was that she was heading for Denmark. I therefore assume

that she is at present in Denmark.

92- X /
Re :- Paragraph 26 it -
It was suggested by one of my Committee members, namely Mr A.
MAETA to invite Winnie MANDELA to the public meeting as a spea-
ker. Winnie MANDELA was suggested as a speaker as sone of my
Committee members were very much influenced by her impression
she created and the assistance she gave in finding us an attor-
ney regarding the L.M. Disaster Fund. I can only say that I
think it was for thisreason that she was suggested as a speaker
as Mr A. MAETA were very impressed by her.

9%. J
Re :- Paragraph 29 o
The handbill was a small piece of paper about 5 inches by 3
inches, containing an advertof a meeting of the Soweto Parents
Association, which nore cr less read as follows :
The heading was : OOWETO PARENTS WSSOCIATION MEETING.
Venue :— A M.E, Crurch, Orlando West (Opp Makhetha Garage).
. All the public is invited folliowing recent SOWETO DISTURBANCES.
Thig is more or less how the handbill had read and was drafted.
The Secretary was the Secretary of Soweto Farents Association
namely Mr T. MAELn. He, himself, cid no% attend the meeting.

M, /

Re :- Paragraph 32

After her speech she herself gave the fist raising Black Power
Salute and shouted AMANDLA NGAWETHU. There was very little re-
sponse from the audience. I did not see who responded to this
although I could think that it was only her followers. None of
ny Committee Members responded to this. This I did notice as
we were all sitting together at one sicde and apart from the
main audience.

5./
J //~

Re :~ Paragraph 28 <

The principal mentioned in paragraph 38 is a new man and I there-

fore can't remember his name. 1 have also asked my wife and

even she does not know his name.

96. co®coa /20
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Re :=- Paragraph 39 :
The student leaders and persons mentioned in para 39 were seen
at Winnie MANDELA's house before during and after the Soweto
riots of 16.6.76. They were more often seen at her house after
the first Soweto Riots on 16.6.1976 then before.

97. ¢ v

Ve

Re :~ Paragraph 46 :

He told me that he always stands near a door so that he could
not be seen to be taking part in a meeting and could not be im-
plicated. I assume that the reason for him always standing
near a door was to slip out should anybody come in who could be
a spy or even the Police.

98, /
Re :~ DParagraph 50
I eventually decided to hold a meeting to condemn the damaging
of Government Property and schools more especially then our
usual venue for meetings was burnt and that that had annoyed
us. It was not because Winnie MANDELA had asked me %o, or
that T was in favour to condemn the killing of the children by
the Police.

99._ /

Re :- DParagraph 54
The meeting was to be held at the A.M.E. Church Hall, Orlando

(1) Dr MOTIANA represented the VIGILANTE COMMITTEE

(2) Harry MASHABELA - Newspaper reporter from The Star

(%) Winnie MANDELA - represented A.N.C. and BLACK WOMANS FEDE-
RATION

(4) Aubrey MOKOENA - represented B.C.P. = BLACK COMMUNITY PRO-
GRAMMES

(5) Tsietsi MASHININI - represented S.A.S5.M. - SOUTH ATRICAN
STUDENTS MOVEMENT

(6) MOTAPANYANE -~ represented S.A.S5.M. = SOUTE AFRICAN STU~
DENTS MOVEMENT

(7) MANDLA - School teacher - School unknown

(8) ZWELI - represented S.A.S.M. - SOUTH AFRICAN STUDENTS MOVE-
MENT.

1002/

Re :~ Paragraph 55

The resolution by Dr MOTIANA read as follows :

Whereas the Black students throughout South Africa in an unpre-
cendented and historic show of Solidarity and pupil power have
demongstrated their utter and complete rejection of Afrikaans as
a medium of instruction in African Schools.

Whereas trigger-happy and undisciplined security officers inade-
quately equipped and trained for the control of unarmed peace-
fully protesting civilians.

Whereas civilized states provide their peace officers with two
long metre long wicker baskets, water cannons, rubber bullets,
teargas effectively used to protect themsgainst stone throwing
youths, South Africa has learnt nothing from the tragedy of
Sharpeville, and relies almost on the lethal bullet fired fron
machine gun for crowd control.

Whereas c.oee /21
WEETETE e




.....

-2 -

Whereas the Prime Minister, Mr B.J. Vorster, while agreeing to
the appointment of a one-man judicial commission of inquiry into
the disturbances, has already given his opinion of the causes -
viz - a desire by unnamed enemies of South Africa to polarise

the races, as if that was not the Official Policy Of His Government.
The above resolution was also included in the white paper that
was printed for distribution by Aubrey MOKOENA of which an amount
was found in my surgery. This resolution was given by Dr MOTLANA
to Aubrey MOKOENA there and then in my presence for the use of
printing and distributing. At the same time Harry MASHABETA
from the Star Newspaper arranged with Aubrey MOKOQENA that he
would collect the resolution at his home the following morning
for printing in the Star newspaper.

107,

Re :— Paragraph 59
The person mentioned in paragraph 59 as HARRY, is only known to

_me by that name. I do not know what his surname is, but can

point him out. He met me as arranged at Cargo Motors where I
had left my car for service. From there we went to Wits where
we had our discussion on funds. .

102. ,
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Re :-~ DParagraph 61
The people present at this meeting represented the following or-
ganisations, although at that time it was unknown to me. I on-
1y became aware of it the next day at the next meeting.
(1) Winnie MANDELA, represented A.N.C. and BLACK WOMANS FEDERATION
(2) Aubrey MOKOENA, represented B.C.P. = BLACK COMUNITY PROGRAMMES
€5) Kenneth RACHIDI, represented B.P.C. - BLACK PEOPLES CONVENTION
L) Tsietsi MASHININI, represented S.A.S.M. - SOUTH AFRICAN STU-
DENTS MOVEMENT
(5) VMOTAPANYANE, represented S.A.S.M. - SOUTH AFRICAN STUDENTS
MOVEMENT ' ,
(6) ZWELI also represented S.A.S.M. -~ SOUTH AFRICAN STUDENTS
MOVEMENT
(7) Murphy MOROBE, represented S.A.S.M. - SOUTH AFRICAN STU-

DENTS MOVEMENT.
'I on 2.4lo]t
Re :=- Paragraph 62 -~ /6}

The people present at this meeting represented the following
organisations :
(1 Dr A. MATILHARE represented my Committee and myself as
Soweto Parents Association (S.P.A.)
(2) Aubrey MOKOENA represented Black Community Programmes (B.C.P,)
(%) Kenneth RACHIDI represented Black Peoples Convention (B.P.C.)
(&) Thomas MANTHATA represented South African Students Organisa-
tion (S.A.S.0.)
(5) %r NGAKAN% represented South African Council of Churches
S.A.C.C.
(6) Ninmrod MKELE represented Institute of Black Studies (I.B.S.)
27) Dr Manas BUTHELEZI represented Tutheran Church
8) Tsietsy MASHININI represented South African Students Move-
ment (S.A.S.M.)
(9) %OTAPANYA?E represented South African Students lMovement
S.A.S.M,
(10) ?ﬂrphy MO%OBE represented South African Students Movement
.SIAOSQMD -]

/qu'o ceoseocss /22
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Re :- Pavagraph 63

People present at this meeting repnesented,the following Orga~
nisations : S

(1) Mr NTESO represented South African Black Social Workers

Union
(2) Mr KHUMATLO also represented South African Black Social

Workers Union
(3) Jairus KGOKONG represented South African students Organi-

sation (S.4.5.0.)
(4) Mr MAZIZUKO represented Black Peoples Convention (B.P.C-)o

o

c}

Re :- Paragraph 66 :
1 objected O the Chairman, DT Manas BUTHELEZI, as well as i
Aubrey MOKOENA, more especially to the latter as he had orga-

nized and brought these people along.

Y

7 en 25le)e

Re :— Paragraph 67 ~

The pgoplg present at this meetlng represented the following
(1) Dr MATIHARE - Soweto Parents Association (S.P.4.)

(2) Dr MOTLANA - Parents Vigilante Committee
ETA — A.N.C. and Black Womans Federation

D;
) Dr_Manas BUTHELEZL — butheran Church
) Aubrey KOENA —~ Black Community Prograxmes (B.C.P.)
y Mr NGAKANE - South African Council of Churches (S.4.C.C.)
) Rev MAHARANE - Methodist Church
) Bishop MOKOENA - Federated Ecumenical Independant Chuxches
of South Africa (FQEQIQDQSQAQ)
(9) Teietsi MASHININI ~ gouth African gtudents Movement (S.A,S.Mo)
(10) MANDIA - 2 Sehcol teacher — school unknown ' R ——
(41) Kenneth RACHIDI ~ Black Peoples Convention (B.P.C.)
(12) Thomas MA?THATA — South African gtudents Organisation
ALB.0.
(1%3) Jairus KGOXONG - South African Students Organisation (SAS0).

@) o
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Re :- Paragraph 69 ,//” Z "[76

People present at this meeting represented the following
Organisations @ e
Winnie MANDELA - A.N.C. and Black Womans Tederation

1 A
22) Dr MOTLANA - Parents Vigilante committee

3) Aubrey MOKOENA - Black Community Programmes (B.C.Ps)
(4) Thonas MANTHATA - South African Students Oreganisation (SAS0)
(5) Kenneth RACHIDI -~ Black Peoples Convention B.P.C.)

¢ MAZIBUKO - Black Peoples Convention (B.P.C.)

7
(
(

6

)  Dr Manas BUTHELEZI - ILutheTran Chrarch

8% | Tsietsi MASHININI - South African Students Movement (SASM)
9 ;

7WELI - South African Students Movenent LS°A.S°M,).

&
Re :~ Paragraph 79
. The student leaders that we tried to find and pick were :
\\ (1) Tsietsl — ZSoutnh African Students Novement (S.A4.8.M)

(2) Murphy MOROBE mnd .two other students from Rockville whom We

did not find.
These oees /23
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S were the main student leaders. We only managed to find
hy“MOROBE and three others, unknown to me. There were ano-
als0 unknown to me, waiting at Dr Manas BUTHELEZI's house.

409.j

d

e - Paragraph 871

winnie MANDELA was pralsing the students present by saying to
then in general '"you have fix the bloody bastard, meaning lMak-
horo and Letlaka, as these two names Were mentioned earlier and
peferring to Mokhoro as the bloody bastard who had given evi=-
dence against her and even begged the Judge to convict her'.
These were the exact words used by her. ©She also told the stu-
dents present and to no one in particular to damage all White
Mans Property. She did not say Government or Private property,

but used the word WHITE Mans Property.
/o,
’\‘40° /

Re :- Paragraph 86
Newspaper reporters present at this meeting were mostly from

(1) The World and one from the Rand Dally Maile.
Those present and known to me are as follows :
(1) Mike NDLAZI from the Rand. Daily Mail

(2) Duma NDHLOVU from the World
These are the only ones ¥nown to me. There werse also one from

"Die Beeld", but was unknown to me.

aa. I know and understand the contents of +this declaration.
Yb., I have no objection to taking the prescribed oath.
ce. I consider the prescribed oath to be binding on my conscience.

(sgd) A.M. MATIHARE

I certify that the deponent has acknowledged that he knows and
understands the contents of this declaration which was sworn
to before me and the deponent's signature was placed thereon
in my presence atb Johannesburg on 1%,10.,1976.

(8gd) C.Se SCHOLTZ
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

Rank : Major
- BX OFFICIO REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

s | /RS

[




